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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 13178-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
C APITAL CIRCLE O FFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 7, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst III, Division ofEconomics (!-{<r _ _.~­

Docket No. 20200217-EU: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in 
Jefferson, Madison, and T~ylor Counties, by Tri-county Electric Cooperative and 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Please place the attached email regarding rates of transferred customers in the documents folder 
in the subject docket. 

Thank you. 



Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bernier, Matt < Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com > 
Monday, December 07, 2020 9:53 AM 
Sevini Guffey; 'Dylan Rivers' 
Tripp Coston; Stefanie-Jo Osborn 
RE: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 20200217-EU -- follow-up question 

Good morning Sevini - The answer yes, we will each charge the transferred customers our respective rates. Thanks, Matt 

From: Sevini Guffey <sguffey@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:08 AM 

To: Bernier, Matt <Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com>; 'Dylan Rivers' <Drivers@ausley.com> 

Cc: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Stefanie-Jo Osborn <S0sborn @psc.state.fl.us>; Triplett, Dianne 

<Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 20200217-EU -- follow-up question 

*~* CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER*** STOP & THINK! Do you know and trust this sender? Were you expecting this·~ 
email? 'Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, then do not click links, open , 

" ff,ey )f' f X 

attachments or enter your ID or password . · 
Dear Mr. Bernier and Mr. Rivers: 

The proposed modified Territorial Agreement seeks to transfer 193 TCEC customers to DEF and 225 DEF customers 
to TCEC. 

Could you please confirm whether DEF and TCEC intent to charge the transferred customers the rates of the new 
utility? 

Thank you. 
Sevini 

Sevini K. Guffey 

Public Utility Analyst Ill 

Division of Economics 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: sg1Jffey@psc.state.fl.us 

Phone: 850.413.6204 
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